

ACCESSIBILITY ADVISORY BOARD

Minutes

THURSDAY, June 4, 2020

1:00 – 3:00 p.m.

ONLINE MEETING

<u>CLICK HERE TO VIEW LIVE</u> VIA YOUTUBE at its scheduled time.

CALL TO ORDER

Present: Chair Hank, Vice Chair Wolford, Members Landon, Sieglen-Perry, Cooluris, Crisci, and Gibbens; absent: none.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Public Comment: Pursuant to the provisions <u>California Executive Order 29-20</u>, Commission meeting will be held via teleconference until further notice. In lieu of in-person attendance, members of the public may submit their comments via a public comment <u>webform</u>. Members of the public wishing to address the Commission under Public Comment must submit a Public Comment <u>webform</u> prior to the meeting. Instructions for word limitations and deadlines will be noted on the <u>webform</u>. Pursuant to open meeting laws, no discussion or action, other than a referral, shall be taken by the Commission on any issue brought forth under non-agenda public comment.

- 1. Leonel Burgara requested the City defund the police.
- 2. Christie Hansen commented on support for November 2020 ballot changes to the Community Review Board on Police Practices
- 3. Tjeie Bonapartee commented on support for November 2020 ballot changes to the Community Review Board on Police Practices
- 4. Nataliya Butenko commented on support for November 2020 ballot changes to the Community Review Board on Police Practices

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

- Proposed Design for Crossing Bike Lane from Floating Parking Space to Curb Ramp (Alejandra Warner, Project Officer, Office of ADA Compliance and Accessibility, City of San Diego) Ms. Warner presented the proposed design; there were no questions or comments from board members.
- 2. FY21 Proposed Budget Updates if Available Thyme Curtis provided updates to the budget.

Accessibility Advisory Board Minutes June 4, 2020 Page **2** of **2**

> 3. Board Discussion: Near- and Long-Term Goals for the Accessibility Advisory Board Member Wolford commented that she would like to see the board conduct more outreach to the local disabled community to educate individuals on how to contact the City if they have questions or comments for the city officials.

Chair Hank commented that she hopes the board will have an increase of participation from others in the community via the Board's public comment period. She commented that when tourism increases, we need to ensure the city is accessible to all.

Member Landon requested that all board member bios be on the website.

4. AAB Annual Report

Executive Director reported that there were previous annual reports, and that the municipal code governing the Accessibility Advisory Board states the board will submit an annual report.

COMMITTEE UPDATES

 Universal Design Ad Hoc Committee (Members: Kim Gibbens, Wayne Landon) Member Gibbens stated her mobility specialist staff has been assisting Brock Jones and Alejandra Warner on public rights-of-way project designs and conducting site visits to help with design.

CHAIR'S REPORT

Chair Hank asked if information for the Access and Functional Needs population on COVID-19 can be added to the Accessibility Advisory Board website

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Updated the board that some City services are still at a reduced level due to COVID-19.

OLD BUSINESS

BOARD COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Member Wolford announced Brock Jones is retiring from the City. All congratulated him!

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT MEETING: July 2, 2020 at 1:30

Requests for disability-related modifications or accommodations required to facilitate meeting participation, including requests for auxiliary aids, services, or interpreters may be requested by contacting Oscar Gomez at (619) 236-5979 or <u>OGomez@sandiego.gov</u>. Please provide as much advance notice as possible in order to ensure availability. Assistive listening devices are also available upon request.